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TO z Mr. DeLoach pares | 2-3-64 wo hae, ne 
. 5 ee 

FROM : M. AcsotasY 

SUBJECT: - BOOK exTiTLEt COUR DAYS" : oe ONASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 
UNITED PRESS INTERNATIONAL }  J-f, ;1 ’ 

' 

With respect to the above-captioned book which contained a . referénee 
that a Secret Service Agent allegedly had an altercation with an FBI Agent in the 
Parkland Memorial Hospital on 11-22-63, Lyle 0/7 Wilson, Vice President of UPI, 
has been in touch with you with respect tor ‘our “protest about the referees to the FBI. 

ool. fy 

Mr, ‘Wilson forwarded under date of 1- 29- 64. ,a copy of a message | 
to him from his New York Office identifying a Dr. Wayne elaney who said that 
he had seen the alleged incident in the Hospital. Mr. Wi son has also advised that 
his firm in New York does not believe there will be another printing of the book but 
that if there were one it would not contain the reference to the alleged slugging 
incident. While he expressed regrets about it in his contacts with you, there is Ie 

   

   

  

ittle likelihood we can do anything else about the damage already done. wo 
. ‘ . we 
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